THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
Procurement Management Services
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650
Miami, FI. 33132

Direct All Inquiries To
Procurement Management Services

Buyer Name: Claudette VanWhervin
PHONE: (305) 995- 2338

Email; cvanwhervin@dadeschools.net

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400

BID/RFP ADDENDUM
Date: __05/11/18

Addendum No. _1

BID/RFP# _ ITB-17-015-CV BID/RFP TITLE: Emergency Debris and Hazardous Tree Removal

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above referenced BID/RFP as follows:

The attachment provides answers to the questions received for the above-mentioned ITB.

All other terms and conditions for this ITB remain the same.

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above referenced BID/RFP, is included on the document
posted on the Procurement Management website at hitp://procurement.dadeschools.net

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitutes an integral part of
the referenced bid.

1. If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail your
entire bid/proposal package. REMEMBER TO SIGN THE BIDDER QUALIFICATION FORM.
OR
2, If your bid/proposal has been submitted, sign and return this addendum form with the revised pages

by the time and date indicated on the Bidder Qualification Form. BY SIGNING THIS ADDENDUM,
THE VENDOR AGREES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THE BIDDER
QUALIFICATION FORM AND ALL RELATED BID DOCUMENTS.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 1

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to
forward them a copy of this addendum.

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW)
LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE ZiP CODE:

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL |.D. FAX #
BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):

OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

NAME (Typed): TITLE:

OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
FM-4254 Rev. (06-14)



Questions for ITB-17-015-CV, Emergency Debris and Hazardous Tree Removal

The following list addresses the questions received regarding the above-mentioned solicitation:

1.

Approximately how many cubic yards of debris were taken to the TDRS after Irma?
Miami-Dade County Public Schools did not use TDRS.

Will MDCPS provide the TDRS? Is it on Campus?

Please see answer to question 1.

Who will monitor the debris loaded, hauled and grinded.

.The monitoring company.

How many contracts will be awarded.
All vendors meeting requirements will be awarded.

Will tipping fees get reimbursed.by MDCPS?

Yes, they will be reimbursed by MDCPS.

Who will determine the load call percentage?

The monitoring company will make that decision. -
Who will provide the load tickets?

The monitoring company will provide the load tickets.

If debris is loaded with a machine (grapple truck, loader, backhoe, etc.) and the hauling
truck/trailer seems to be full at 100%, what % will be deducted from the load?

That will be determined by FEMA guidelines and the monitoring company.
Via this email we are requesting tabulation results for last years bid for the same.

As stated in the ITB description, this ITB is to establish a list of pre-approved
vendors. Request for Quotes will be sent out on an annual basis.

Can | get a past bid tabulation for RFP Emergency Debris & Hazardous Tree Removal?

Please see answer to question # 9.



